
From: Chassy, Bruce M
To: SWARTHOUT, JOHN T (AG/1000)
Cc: Eric Sachs
Subject: Re: China Seminar
Date: Friday, February 03, 2012 12:24:04 PM

John

I have the file. It opens and appears to have transferred ok.  Will let you know if I have any 
questions.

Bruce
On Feb 3, 2012, at 10:36 AM, SWARTHOUT, JOHN T (AG/1000) wrote:

Hi Bruce,
 
We sent the file by IntraLink and you should get and email form IL Courier. It requires 
that you login with your email address and create a password.
 
Let us know when you get it or if you have any issues.
 
Thanks,
 
John
 

From: SWARTHOUT, JOHN T [AG/1000] 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 9:56 AM
To: 'Chassy, Bruce M'
Subject: RE: China Seminar
 
HI Bruce,
 
I may have to send your reviewed presentation with comments using a data stick and 
FedEx. For reasons too complicated to even try to understand, I cannot send the file via
 a website or email. However, Eric said he has a new tool and we will give that a try 
first.
 
Meanwhile…
 
Overall, everyone is pleased with how the presentation turned out. The one overriding 
concern is the length. You do have 70 minutes, 50 for the talk and 20 for questions, but
 due to the language barrier some fear it may be a bit long. However, as many of the 
slides are general you likely will be able to fly through those. We are leaving it up to 
you. If are comfortable with the length then great. There were some minor changes in 
text and they are indicated in red. Jay and Chrissy had some comments for you to 
address.
 



I will forward the reviewed version to China with some of the changes incorporated.
 
Once you receive it and if you have any additional updates, please forward them to me 
so I can update them.
 
Thanks,
 
John
 
 

From: Chassy, Bruce M [mailto:bchassy@illinois.edu] 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 9:07 AM
To: SWARTHOUT, JOHN T [AG/1000]
Subject: Re: China Seminar
 
I did not.
 
I thinkk my presentation is too large to e-mail.
 
You need to use Dropbox or some other password protected mechanism that 
allows you to place it on a website for me to download.
 
Bruce
On Feb 3, 2012, at 9:00 AM, SWARTHOUT, JOHN T (AG/1000) wrote:
 

Hi Bruce,
 
I had technical difficulties yesterday with my email and I need to confirm that you 
received your reviewed presentation.
 
Thanks
 
John
 
 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential 
information, and is intended to be received only by persons 
entitled
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. 
Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to 



monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including its
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for 
checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware".
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any such code transmitted by or 
accompanying
this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the 
export control laws and regulations of the United States, 
potentially
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations 
(EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department 
of
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC).  As a recipient
 of this information you are obligated to comply with all
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

 



From: Chassy, Bruce M
To: SWARTHOUT, JOHN T (AG/1000)
Subject: Re: China Seminar
Date: Friday, February 03, 2012 2:24:05 PM

John

Please do confirm that you received the link and it worked.

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

 


